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Mureca Limited
Consolidated Balance sheet ns at 31 March 2022
(Amouns in INR million, unless otherwise stated)
Notes As st At at
Particulars 3% March 2012 31 March 2021
Assets
(1) Non-current assets
() Property, plant and equipment Ja 3678 7.54
(b) Right-of-use assets 4 41.19 25.29
Intangible assets It 2392 -
{c) Iniangible asaets under development h 41 3.02
{d) Finoncial assets
~ investments 5 - .
~ Other financia) assets ] 2 0.95
{2} Deferred tax assets (net) 29 1.04 552
Total non-current axsets 11937 46.31
{2y Currcat assety
{a) Inventories 7 [2]%7] LLTNI ]
{b} Financial axsety
« Tnvesiments 5 33186 -
~Trade receivables 8 2894 224
- Cash and cash equivalents 9 8249 17242
- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 761,03 1,094.50
= Other financisl assets é 6738 5607
(c) Other current asscts 1 15846 118.2]
Total current assets 1,061.93 181120
‘Total assets 2,130 LBS752
Equity and Jablllttes
1y Equity
{a) Equity shore capiral 12 100.00 100.00
()  Onher equity 12 1.931.98 1,530.98
Total equity 1,031.98 1,630.98
Liabilitles
{2y Non- current llabilities
() Financis! liabilities
- Borowings 14 - 179
- Lease liabilities 15 nat 25.57
(b)  Provisions 16 4.13 4.51
Tolal non-current linbilities 34894 3787
{3y Current lisbillles
(2} Financial liabilities
- Barrowings 4 0.76 219
- Lease Habilities 15 10.48 330
-Trade payables 17
- total ouistanding dues of micro and small enterprises 61 .09
- total ling dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 41.60 B2.38
= Dther financial labilides 18 022 0.17
{b) Other current liabilities 19 4144 5048
{c) Provisions 16 1.9 0.70
{d) Current tax lisbilitics (nct} 20 20.58 44.39
Total current Habifities 12228 183.67
‘Total llabllities 15932 226,54
‘Total equity nnd Habllitles 2,191.30 1,857.52
Significant accounting polmu 2
Notesto the lid fi 343
‘The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.
For BSR & Ca. LLP Fornndmb:hnlfofﬂmrﬂofﬂw

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration *ﬂur 101248 W/W- 100022

S

Gauray Mahajan
Fariner
Membership No. : 507857

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 28 Mav 2022

Saurabth Goval
Managing Directar
DIN : 00136037
Place: Chandigarh
Date: 28 May 20
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Nishant {slre

Chiel Fitancial Officer
Place: Chandigarh
Date: 28 May 2022
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By hoA

Arvan Goval

Whole-time director & CEQ
NN : 00062863

Place: US.A

Date: Mlv ﬂn J
Chema Anand

Company Secretary
Membership No,: 0031099

Place: Chandignath
Date: 28 May 2022
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Nureea Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit end Loss for yesr ended 31 March 2022
(Amount in INR miilion, unless otherwise stated)

e

Particulars Notes For the year ended Far the year ended
Il March 2027 At March 2001
I Revenue from operations 2t 255548 2,134 54
11 Other income 22 7693 28,17
M Total income (1+ 11 263243 216271
IV Expenses
Purchase of stock-in-trade 2 1.595.51 1.200.12
Changes in inventoties of slock-in-trade 24 25927 £205.301
Employes beneiits expense 25 99.14 45.83
Finance casts 26 7.41 16.03
D iation and amortizati 27 14.82 422
Other expenses 28 575,01 A7848
Total expenses (TV) .022.62 1.539.38
¥ Profit before taz (I0-IV} £09.31 §23.33
V1 Tax expense:
(i} Current tax 2 15570 164.69
(ii) Deferred tax 29 4.51 {5.10)
Tatal taz expense 160.21 159.59
VIl Profit for the vear (V-¥D 449,60 463,74
VIEI Dther comorchensive income/{loss)
liems that will not be recinssilled to profit or Joss
W R of defined benefit oblizati 1.0 a2
! tax relating 1o of defined benefit 0.48) {003}
oblieation
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
th Exch diffe on lating the financial of a foreipn operation (0.01 0.02
I tax relating to lating the fi ial of a foreign coeration & M
‘Tatal other comprehenslive IncomeA{loss) for the year {net of vax) 141 L8]]
IX Total comprehensive Income for the vear (VILI+VILE 451,01 46385
Earnings per equity share
Dusic and dilwted Inominal valuc of INR. 10 per share) 30 44.96 6204
Sigmifi i lici 2

Noies to the Kidated financial siat t 343
The accompanying notes form an integrol pant of the d
As per our retntt of even date atiached.

For BSR&Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm mmsmtion(llumbcr 101243W/W-100022

Nureea Limlied

Gauray Mahajan
FParmer
Membership No. : 507857

Saurabh Goval

Dale; 28 May 2022
[

Nishsat Farz

Chief financial Officer

Placd: Chandicath
Flace: Chandigarh Date: 28 May 2022

Date; 28 May 2022

For and on behalf of Board of [Ji

Ao -4

Arvan Goval

Whole-time director & CEC

DIN : (0002569
Place: U.S.A
Date: 28 2022

Q\M

etna Anand
Company Secretary

nO \'\_!9 1

Membership No.: 0031999

Placc: Chandigarh
Date: 28 May 2022
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Nureea Limited

Consolldated Ststement of Cash Flow Jor the veor ended 31 March 2012

{Amount In INR million. unless oikerwise siated)

Particulors For the yeor ended For the year ended
11 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
A Cash flow from operating octlvities
Profit before tax for the vear 60951 62333
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense 14.82 422
Income on uawinding af security deposits {007 {0.02)
Urrealized foreign exchange (gain) {0.65) {1.60)
Finante costs 1.41 16.03
Interest income {52.39) {1755
Gain on mutual funds {6.51) -
Operating cash Aows belore worldng capital chances 57148 62441
Working capital adlustments
{Increase) in inventories {264.01) (201.50)
(Increase) decrease in trade receivables (26.14) 126,73
{DecreaseVinerease in trade pavables {39.59) N
(Increase) in other curment assets {42.71) {125.66)
{Decrcaselincreased in other current lisbHirics {9.04) 42.36
Increase in provisions 151 4.25
Cash generated from operating activities 193,50 499,33
Income 1ax paid (net) (179.51) {150.66)
Net cash generated from oersting actlvities{ A) 13.99 343.67
B Cuh flows from Investing activities
Purchase of plant and (34.04) {4.25)
Purchase of intangible assets under development {1.21) (3.02)
Purchase of Intangible Assets 24.79) -
Interest reeeived 404 1.37
Purchase of mutual funds (3253%) .
Investment in other bank balances 31404 £1.093.500
Net cash {used in) Investing activities { D) {30.39) (1.100.400
C Cash fows from Bnuncing activitles
Proceeds from issue of equily shares on private placement basis . 50.00
Proceeds from issue of equity shares through initial public offering . 1,000.00
1PQ expenses . (32.2)
Payment of lease liabilitics {including imerest) 9.53 (4.63)
Interest paid {439 14.26)
Repayment of non-current borrowings 179 (82.94)
{Repayment) proceeds From current Bomowiegs (net) {1.43) 145
Dividend paid {49 633 -
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing actlvitles { C) (72.02) 92339
Net (decrenseVincrease In cash and cash eavlvalents (A+B+C) 89.92) 171 66
Fifect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash & cash egulvalents held In forelen currency (0.01) .02
Caih and cath equival at the beginning of the vear 172,42 0.74
Cash and cash equlvalents 2t the end of the year 8249 172,42,
Notes:
1. Comoenenit of cath and cash eoulvalents
Balances with banks:
- in current accounts 249 642
- Fined deposits with origina] matunty umo three manths §0.00 166.00
5245 1728

to cash Rows orising from financing activities.

2. The above cash flow has been prepared under the indi
Also, refer tonote 23,16

3. Refer note 14{c) for il of me of liabiliti

R

responaibility expenditure - Refer note 28{b})

i

Norau to the consolidated financial statements

The accomnpanying notes form an integral part of the

2
243

AS per our report of cven date attached

For BRR & Co. LLP
Chartered Acconntants
Firm |ezinnllifm number: 101243W/N-100022

L)-.-—F

Partner
Membership No.: SGTR5T

Place: Chandigaih
Date: 23 May 2011

d financial

For and on behalf of Board,

Nureca 1imited

Saurabh Goval
Managing Director
DIN : (0136037
Place: Chandicarh
Date: %B May 20’

l‘-lllunl
Chuef

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 28 May 2022

ncurl (fticer

1 sl out in the applicable Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on "Statement of Cash Flows™

. During the year, the Company paid in cash Rs. Nil (previous year: Rs. 0.76) towards corporate social respansibility (CSR} expenditure {imchuded in Corporate social

/@mm4ﬂ/€

Arvan Goval

Whole-time director & CEO

DIN - 00602369
Place: U.5.A
DaxcﬁaMa 2022

N

Company Secretary

J

Membership No, 0031099

Place: Chandigath
Date: 28 May 2022



Nureca Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Note 1. Corporate information

Nureca Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries, (collectively, the Group), is a public limited company
which is domiciled and incorporated in Republic of India under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (CIN L24304MH2016PLC320868) on 02 November 2016 and has been converted into a public
company with effect from 08 July 2020 with registered office situated at Office no. 101,1st Floor, Udyog
Bhavan, Sonawala Lane, Goregaon E, Mumbai — 400063. The Company got listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE) and National Stock Exchange (NSE) in India on 25 February 2021.

The Group is engaged in the business of home healthcare and wellness products.

Note 2. Significant accounting polices

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
staternents. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

a. Statement of compliance

These consolidated Ind AS financial statements (“Ind AS financial statements™) have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the
extent applicable.

Effective 01 April 2019, the Group had transitioned to Ind AS while the financial statements were being
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (previous GAAP) till
31 March 2020 and the transition was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 "First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards". While carrying out transition, in addition to the mandatory exemptions,
the Group had elected to certain exemption which are listed as below:

a. The Group had opted to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and investment property as recognized in the financial statements
prepared under previous GAAP and use the same as deemed cost in the financial statement as at
the transition date.

b. The Group had opted to carry the assessment whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease
on the basis of and circumstances existing at the date of transition except where the effect is not
expected to be material. In accordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be carried out (at
the inception of the contract or arrangement).

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved for issue by the
Company’s Board of Directors on 28 May 2022.

b. Functional and presentation currency

Items included in these Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The
consolidated Ind AS financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is also the Company’s
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest millions, up to two places of decimal,
unless otherwise indicated. Amounts having absolute value of less than INR 10,000 have been rounded and
are presented as INR 0.00 million in these Ind AS financial statements.
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Nureen Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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c. Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
items:

Items Measurement basis

Certain financial assets (except trade receivables and contract assets | Fair value
which are measured at transaction cost) and liabilities

Defined benefits obligation Present value of defined
benefits obligations

d  Use of estimates and judgments

The estimates used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements of each year presented are
continuously evaluated by the Group and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and
factors (including expectations of future events), that the Group believes to be reasonable under the existing
circumstances. The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or
that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.
Although the Group regularly assesses these estimates, actual results could differ from these estimates - even
if the assumptions underlying such estimates were reasonable when made, if these results differ from historical
experience or other assumptions do not turn out to be substantially accurate. The changes in estimates are
recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements in the period in which they become known.

Financial reporting results rely on the estimate of the effect of certain matters that are inherently uncertain.
Future events rarely develop exactly as forecast and the best estimates require adjustments, as actval results
may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Estimates and Judgments are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectation of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The Management believes that the estimates
used in preparation of these financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
that are beyond the control of the Group.

Significant judgements

- Allowances for uncollected trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by appropriate
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amount are based on ageing of the receivable balances and historical
experiences. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems not be collectible.

- Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the
Company. There are certain obligations which management have concluded based on all available facts and
circumstances are not probable of payment or difficult to quantify reliably and such obligations are treated as
contingent liabilities and disclosed in notes Although there can be no assurance of the final outcome of legal
proceedings in which the Company is involved. it is not expected that such contingencies will have material
effect on its financial position of probability.

- Impairment of other financial assets
The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss

rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the inya'nFEﬁLt
v

A G e

N
3



Nureca Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financinl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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calculation., based on the Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

- Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the nature of business differences arising between the
actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future
adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes current tax payable, based
on reasonable estimates. The amount of such current tax payable is based on various factors, such as experience
of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible
tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the
conditions prevailing in the respective domicile of the companies.

- Recoverability of deferred taxes

In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets

is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary
differences become deductible.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level
of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

- Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of
disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for
similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use
calculation is based on a Discounted Cash Flow {*DCF’) model.

Significant estimates
- Defined benefit plans

The costs of post-retirement benefit obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive
to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

- Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting
period. At the end of the current reporting period, the management determined that the useful lives of property,

plant and equipment at which they are currently being depreciated represent the correct estimate of the lives
and need no change.

- Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental
borrowing rate (‘IBR") to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have
lo pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a
similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment.

- Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options -Group as lessee

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods
covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by
an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Group has lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Group applies judgement
in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the
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Nureca Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

R =3 |

s L -

P

P

lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the
renewal or termination. Afier the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there is a
significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not

to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or
significant customization to the leased asset).

- Fair value measurement of financial instrumenis

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Consolidated Statement of
Assets and Liabilities Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and

volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments,

e. Current vs non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

e Expected 1o be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
» Expected 10 be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period,

The Group classifies all other assets as non-current.
A liability is treated as current when:
= It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
s It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

[ Measurement of fair vatues

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The Group has an established control framework with respect
to measurement of fair values. This includes the top management division which is responsible for
overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values. The top management division
regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and vatuation adjustments. If third party information, is used
to measure fair values, then the top management division assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties
to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirement of Ind AS, including the level in the
fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

Significant valuation issues, if any are reported to the Company’s board of directors.

o

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used 'n-ti}:
P
i e
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Nurecca Limited
Notes to the Conselidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

valuation techniques as follows:
- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices)

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Group uses observable market data as far as
possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability fall into different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period
during which the changes have occurred. Further information about the assumptions made in measuring
fair values used in preparing these consolidated financial statements is included in the note 35.

2.2 Basis of censolidation

The financial information of the Company and its subsidiaries is combined on a line-by-line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully
eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions.

Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full.
Foreign operations

Revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities
are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation
is recognized in the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

The Consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for
like transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

The carrying amount of the Company’s investment in subsidiaries is offset (eliminated) against the
Company’s portion of equity in subsidiaries.

The detail of consolidated entity as follows:

Name of subsidiary Country of Percentage of ownership
incorporation As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Nureca Inc. USA 100% 100%
Nureca Healthcare Private Limited* India 100% 100%
Nureca Technologies Private Limited $| India 100% 100%

* Incorporated on 11 August 2020
3 Incorporated on 13 July 2020

2.3 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Trade receivables issued are initially recognised when
they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. .-.P‘ L I —y
Q/Cf* 1y N

o

a. Financial assets [
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Nureca Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Initial recognition and measurement

A financial asset (except trade receivable and contract asset) is recognised initially at fair value plus
or minus transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
(other than financial assets at fair value through profit and loss). Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(‘FVTPL') are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and subseguent measurement

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortised cost;
- FVOCI - equity investment; or
-FVTPL

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the year the
Group changes its business mode! for managing financial assets.

A financia asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

= the asset is held within a business madel whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

= the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income
(designated as FVOCI - equity investment). The Group makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the other comprehensive income (*OCI’). There is
no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment.
However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method
(‘EIR’). The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains
and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest
income, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity invesiments a1 FVOC!

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Other net gains and losses are recognised in oCl
and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
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The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in

which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Balance
Sheet but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the
transferred assets are not derecognized.

b. Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

The Group has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.

(i) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Interest expense is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any pain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c. Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only
if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.

d  Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
Statement of Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable contractual legal right to offset
the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and Initial Measurement
Property, plant and equipment is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of each item can be measured reliably.
Property, plant and equipment are initially stated at their cost.

Cost of asset includes:

a} Purchase price, net of any trade discounts and rebates;

! A
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b) Cost directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets which incurred in bringing asset to its
working condition for the intended use; and

¢) Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met,

Subseguent measurement

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and cost of the expenditure
can be measured reliably.

Depreciation and usefid lives

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets as specified in schedule II of the Companies act, 2013.

Particulars Management estimated useful life | Uselul life as per Schedule 11
Computers 3 Years 3 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years

Furniture and fixtures | 10 Years 10 Years

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the year is charged
on pro-rata basis from/up to the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item and useful life of that part is different from the useful
life of remaining asset.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate,

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Other Intangible assets
Acquired Intangible

Intangible assets that are acquired (including implementation of software system) are measured initially
at cost. Cost of an item of Intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable
cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use,

Advances paid towards acquisition of intangible assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date, are
shown under other non-current assets and cost of asseis not ready for intended use before the year end,
are shown as intangible assels under development.

After initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits from the
specific asset to which it relates, All other expenditure is recognised in Statement of Profit and Lossas
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Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives

using the straight-line method and is included in depreciation and amortisation expense in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Leases in which the Group is a lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings The Group, at the inception of a
contract, assesses whether the contract is a lease or nol. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a time in exchange for a consideration.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets
is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term
or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if
any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is
subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability,
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments.
The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of
modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Group recognises any remaining amount of the re-
measurement in statement of profit and loss.

Lease paymenits included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as
at the commencement date;

amounts expected 1o be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Group is reasonably certain not to
terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in
the Group’s estimate of the amount expected o be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the Group
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changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if there
is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the camrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset has been reduced to zero. The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of
investment property in ‘property, plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘financial liabilities’ in the
statement of financial position.

The Group has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The Group

recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in the Statement of Profit or Loss
over the lease term.

Impairment

a.  Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss on financial assets measured at amortised
cost. At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are
credit- impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Evidence that the financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
- the breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 90 days or more;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider
otherwise;

- itis probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or other financial re-organisation; or
- the disappearance of active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, except for the
following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

Measurement of expected credit losses

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

- Financial assets that are measured at amortized cost e.g., deposis, trade receivables and bank
balance.
- Financial assets that are measured as at FVTOCI
- Lease receivables under [nd AS 116
- Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115
The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk,
Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. difference between the cash flow due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flow that the Group expects to receive). 4’ P~ L/
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Presentation of allowance _for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at the amortised cost is deducted from the Bross carrying
amount of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that
there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that the
debtors do not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amount subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject 10
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s procedure for recovery of amounts due.

b Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group’s non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated,

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows (i.e. corporate assets) are
grouped together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Group’s corporate assets (e.g head office building for providing support to CGU) do not generate
independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate asset, recoverable amount is
determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. An impairment loss in respect of assets for which impairment loss has been
recognized in prior periods, the Group reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that
the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Inventories

Inventories (which comprise traded goods) are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is determined on First in First out (FIFO) basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The comparison of cost and net
realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

Foreign currency transactions
Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Companies in the group
at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Measurement at. the reporting date
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Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are transiated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences on restatement/settlement of all monetary items are recognised in profit or loss,

Revenue recognition

Under Ind AS 115, the Group recognized revenue when (or as) a performance obligation was satisfied, i.e.
when ‘control' of the goods underlying the particular performance obligation were transferred to the
customer.

Further, revenue from sale of goods is recognized based on a 5-Step Methodology which is as follows:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: ldentify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allecate the transaction price to the performance obli gations in the coniract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract
assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional
tight to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Contract liability is recognised when there is billings in excess of revenues.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Group reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

The Group disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers by geography,

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition:

a) The Group’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer muitiple products and services
to a customer. The Group assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identifies distinct
performance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performance obligation involves
Judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from
such deliverables.

b} Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price
could be either a fixed amount of customer consideration or variable consideration with elements such
as volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The
transaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a
significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to the
transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the customer. The
estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it
is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur and is reassessed at the end of each reporting period. The Group allocates the elements of variable
considerations to all the performance obligations of the contract unless there is observable evidence
that they pertain to one or more distinct performance obligations. /GP‘ L/
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¢) The Group uses judgement to determine an appropriate consolidated selling price for a performance
obligation. The Group allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on the basis of the
relative consolidated selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract.

d) The Group exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a
point in time or over a period of time. The Group considers indicators such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of
enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.

€) Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The Group
uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine
the degree of completion of the performance obligation.

f) Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain expenses which meet
the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the contractual period. The assessment of
this criteria requires the application of judgement, in particular when considering if costs generate or
enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs are expected
to be recovered.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.

L Sale of products

Revenue from sale of products is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred
to the customer at the time of shipment to or receipt of goods by the customers at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The Group has concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements as it typically controls the
goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

The goods and service tax (GST) is not received by the Group on its own account. Rather, it is tax
collected on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

I Contract balances

Contract assets: A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services
transferred to the customer. If the Group performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before
the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned
consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables: A receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

Contract liabilities: A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Group has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer.
If'a customer pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract
liability is recognized when the payment is made, or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

Hr Right of return

Group provides a customer with a right to return in case of any defects or on grounds of quality. The
Group uses the expected value method 1o estimate the goods that will not be returned because this
method best predicts the amount of variable consideration to which the Group will be entit —'Ir;'-&
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requirements in Ind AS 115 on constraining estimates of variable consideration are also applied in order
to determine the amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price. For
goods that are expected to be retumned, instead of revenue, the Group recognizes a refund liability. A
right of return asset and corresponding adjustment to change in inventory is also recognized for the
tight to recover products from a customer.

The Group has applied the practical expedient under Ind AS 115 for incremental cost of obtaining a
contract and has recognized such cost as an expense when incurred if the amortization period of the
asset is one year or [ess.

2.10 Recognition of interest income or expense
Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate” is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability.
However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If
the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis,

2.11 Taxes
a} Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities in accordance with relevant tax regulations. Current tax is determined as the tax
payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in accordance with relevant tax
regulations. Current tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to
items recognized outside profit or loss in which case it is recognized outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income (‘OCI'} or in equity), Current tax items are recognized in relation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes current tax payable where appropriate.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset
and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

b} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to items
recognized outside profit or loss, in which case is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in cotrelation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
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and are recognized o the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Employee benefits
Short-term emplayee benefits

Employee benefits such as salaries, short term compensated absences, and other benefits falling due
wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits
and undiscounted amount of such benefits are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss in in the
period in which the employee renders the related services.

a) Post-employment benefits

* Defined Contribution Plan: A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Group pays fixed

contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts.

The Group makes specified monthly contribution to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
towards provident fund and employee state insurance scheme (‘ESI*) which is a defined contribution
plan. The Group’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during
the year in which the employee renders the related service.

* Defined Benefit Plan: A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. Under such plan, the obligation for any benefits remains with the Group. The
Group's liability towards gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan.

The Group has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while
in employment or on termination of employment of an amount based on the respeclive employee’s
salary and the tenure of employment. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service,

The liability in respect of gratuity is accrued in the books of accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation carried out by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The Group’s net obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows using
a discount rate based on the market yield on government securities of a maturity period equivalent to
the weighted average maturity profile of the defined benefit obligations at each reporting date.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, is recognized in other comprehensive income

and is reflected in retained earnings and the same is not eligible to be reclassified to Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit costs comprising current service cost, past service cost, interest cost and gains or
losses on settlements are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefits expense.
Gains or losses on settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognized when the settlement occurs.
Past service cost is recognized as expense at the earlier of the plan amendment or curtailment and
when the Group recognizes related restructuring costs or termination benefits.

b) Other employee benefits

Benefits under the Group’s compensated absences policy up until 31 August 2020 constituted other
long-term employee benefits, recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the

period in which the employee has rendered services. The obligation recognized in respect of these
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Nureca Limited
Notes to the Conselidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

benefits is measured at present value of the obligation based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit credit method.

Long term employee benefit costs comprising current service cost, interest cost and gains or losses on
curtailments and settlements, re-measurements including actuarial gains and losses are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefit expenses.

2.13 Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions (other than employee benefits)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required 10 settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contract is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the contract. The
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the group
recognises any impairment loss on assets associated.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation or present obligations that may
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of
such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is possible obligation or a present obligation
in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

These are reviewed at cach financial reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent assels

Contingent assets are not recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

Commitments

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of
assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting date.
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Noles to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

2.14  Segment reporting

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2,19

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any
of the Group’s other components, and for which discrete financial information is available. All operating
segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the Group’s Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their
performance.

The business of the Group falls within a single line of business i.e. business of home healthcare and
wellness products. All other activities of the Group revolve around its main business. Hence no separate
reportable primary segment.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, demand deposits held with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is made using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferral accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expense associated with investing or financing of cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Group are segregated.

Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") expenditure
CSR expenditure incurred by the Group is charged to the Statement of the Profit and Loss.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighied average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of
bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/ (loss) per share, the net
profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares
been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at
a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each year presented.
The number of equity shares and potential dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all
years presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the
approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

On 23 March 2022, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”™) through notifications, amended 10
existing Ind AS. The same shall come into force from annual reporting period beginning on or after 1st
April 2022, Key Amendments relating to the same whose financial statements are required to comply
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:

Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment — For items produced during testing/trail phase, clarification
added that revenue generated out of the same shall not be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
and considered as part of cost of PPE,

Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets — Guidance on what constitutes cos{
of fulfilling contracts (to determine whether the contract is onerous or not) is included. /’E-J Y b5}




Nurecea Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Ind AS 41 Agriculture~ This aligns the fair value measurement in Ind AS 41 with the requirements of
Ind AS 113 Fair Value Measurement to use internally consistent cash flows and discount rates and
cnables preparers to determine whether to use pre-tax or post-tax cash flows and discount rates for the
most appropriate fair value measurement,

Ind AS 101 - First time Adoption of Ind AS - Measurement of Foreign Currency Translation
Difference in case of subsidiary/associate/ JV's date of transition to Ind AS is subsequent to that of
Parent — FCTR in the books of subsidiary/associate/JV can be measured based Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Ind AS 103 — Business Combination — Reference to revised Conceptual Framework. For contingent
liabilities / levies, clarification is added on how to apply the principles for recognition of contingent
liabilities from Ind AS 37. Recognition of contingent assets is not allowed.

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it
applies the ‘10 per cent” test in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability.

The amendments are extensive and the Group will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required

by law, L,
GP‘ M/
A
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Nureea Limlted
Notes 1o 1he Consalidated Fi inl St for the year cnded 3! March 2022
{Amaunt in INR milbon, uniess orherwise siared)

Nole 4 « Right-al-usc atsels

The Group has entered inw ag for leasing h

P office and

on lease The leases typacally run for o period of 1-9 years.

3 Information about lcascs for which the Giroup 1 3 lexsee 15 presenicd belaw

Right-of-use stacts - Building

Asal Asnl
Ji March 2022 31 March 2021
Balancr as o beynaing of the yoar 19.19 LX)
Additions 10 pik i
Delction - (3.06)
Deprecaation for the year 930 (296) _
Holance as at end of the year 41.19 1539
b The aggregme depreciation cxpenss on Raghi-of-usc assets s included under depreciation cxpense w the Statement of Profit and Loss
€ Sctout below arc the camving of lease ltabil and the duning the year
Lewsc liabilities included in the balance sheer Asut Assl
3 March 2022 3 March 2021
Cument 04 130
Non- current 3281 2551
Total 4339 2837
As st Asst
31 March 2022 3 March 2021
Balante as at beginning of the year 2.4} 630
Additions 036 139
Deletians - (310}
Acoreditanon of interet ER ) 142
Payment of bease Eabilitics 953 {4 635)
Balantc a3 at end of the year 4329 20.87
d Az at yoar end date. the Group is not exposed 1o futurc cashilaws for cxtension | wimieation ophons, residval value mnd leases not d to which lessee is commutied
¢. The table below prowdes details wgarding the | of lease Gabilies on an und d basis
Maturity analysis = contractual undiscounted cash flows Asst As st
a1 March 2022 31 March 2021
Less than onc year 3" 593
After ohe yeat but not longer than three yoars nu {1]:7]
More than three yoars 1754 1291
Tatal {!,4‘1 .l! 9a

-

The Group dogy not face liquidity risk with regard 10 ita lease liabiliscs ag the curnent asseis ame sufficient 1o meet the obligations related 1o bease Kabilitios as and when they fall due

The Group has also taken certaim office premises and office cquipment o lease with contract ierms widhis ane yer These Teascs are shori-torm and/ar Teases of low-valug itcms The Group has

tlecied not 10 1ccogmze nght-ofuse-assats and lease leabibies for these leases The eypenses telatog to short-temm leases and for lenses of low-value stems far which the recogmuion exemplion hay

been applicd lave been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on strught hine basis
The wble below provides detaits regideng amounts eogmzed in the Statcment of Prefit and Loss

-

Expenscs relating (o shart-erm leases and/or kascs of low-value stems
Variable lease pavments

Interest on lease lubilities

Depreeiation expense

Total

The following arc the 1xcd in of cash flaws

Total cath puiflow for keases including short tem leases/eases ol low-value itom and vanable lease pavtrchis
Note 5 - ovestments

Current Investments

In (sher Comparties {quaied mvestment ai fair volue)

~Mutual Fend
14,698 12 (31 masch 2021 nil) umits of INR 437 71 in ICIC) pru svings fund ~direct
B.OK, 160,46 {31 march 2021 nil) waats of INR 50,03 in ICIC] pru shen tetm fund <direct plan- growth
3.03.542 (11 march 2021 - n) unis of INR 38 45 in ICIC] prudential medium term bond fund - dircet plan - growth
175,104 ¥1 (31 march 2020 nil) unsts of INK 29 29 in ICICT pra equity- asbitrage fund « direet
11234205 (31 march 2021 ml) unsts of INR 34D 66 in ICICT pru floatesyg wnierest fund-direet
301908 36 (31 mach 2021 ml) unss of INK 27 23 1 SBI shant 1o debt fund-dirsct
E9.800 31 {31 march 2021 - nil) usag of INR 1027 96 in AXIS fauer fund-ducet
LO7.057 98 (31 march 2020 nil) units of INR 31 67 in Kotk cquits- arbitsage fand - dircet
11026 39 (3] march 2021 nil) vaus of INR 3122 B8 in Kotk compurate bomd Bmd - dincct
43,850 2831 march 2021 nil) uaws of INR 1227.33 in Kowk loating rate fand=diecet
6,995 33 (31 march 202)  nil) umsts of INR 290162 in Kotk low durstion fund-dérect
41423 A7 (31 march 2020 nil) wnits of INR 49 79 10 HDFC low duration fund-dircet « growth optivn
2100606 11 (37 march 3021 sl) umits of INR 19 16 in HDFC banking and peo debt fund-direct

Aggregate book value of quoted investments
Aggregaie market valuc of guoted invustments
Aggregate valug of unquoted investments

Aggregate value ol impai invalue of| 4 nvest
o
\
N
andigé h)"U :
’
Vs

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2021

54l o83

- 13t

EXLY 142

20 306

J,ﬂl 654
For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 1021

15,94

6.8]
m——

Asat
31 March 2021

Asal
31 March 2021
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Nureen Limited
Notes 1o the Consulidsted Fi ial S
{Amuount i INR mrlhon, unless atherwise siomd)

fur the year ended 31 March 3011

Noie 6 « Other flinancial asscis

Non-current
Sceunity deposits
Bank deposits with onginal maturity of more than Iwelve months

Current
Inigresl accrued not due on fixed depouts
Szeyniv deposils
Receivable from oaline marketp!

portals*®

**Repreaent receivable e nctabion 1o sale made thiseeh unline maskctolace in busingss puinee

Naote 7 - Inventorics
(A fower uf cost and nes reahizable value)

S1ock-in-tradc

Noles:
tncludes goods-in-dransit

Mol 8- Trade receivables

From others
Less expeeted erodit lost allowance

Break-up of trade receivables:

Trade recrivahics considered good - secured

Teade receivabl Jered good - 4

Trade reccivables which have signilicant increase in eredit ngk
Trade reeeivables « crwdit imparred

Lets: cxpecied credit loss allowance

Trade reccivables consrdered good - seeured

Trade reecivables congedeicd good - unsccurcd

Trade reccivables which have significant inerease in ¢redit risk
Trade receivables = credit impaired

Trade receivables nel

Trade receivables spring achedule

Arat
31 March 2022

Arst
31 March 2021

Pl 098
19.50 -
2124 [T

Asat Asat

31 Alarch 2021

31 March 2011

2810 1618
o0l 51
3223 47
— RN 50T,
Assl Asmt
31 March 2022 3 March 1011
a3 77 36726
631.77 35776
790 4623
At at Asst

31 March 1022

31 March 2021

PiAC] 280
. {056)
2_!."4 2.4
894 u
B 0 5
.94 AL
. {0 56)
FIxT! izt

As at March 31, 1022 Dutstanding fur the fullowing perivd Irons due date of payments
unbilled Bot dur |« 6| 6monthsto f ) yesr 1ol [ yeartod ;> 3years | Total Expeeted ercdit| Nel reecivable
months 1 year card years lons
Undispuizd irade reccivabless eansidored good - 2064 | 9 - 1131 - - YT 23 94
Undigpuzed trade roecavables- haviag sigmificant - - .
increase in credin nsk - - - - - - -
uted trade teeervables- eredit impared - M - - - . - - - -
Dasputed trade receivabless considered good - . - - - - - -
Dusputed trade rmeeivables- having significant - = -
increase in credil risk - - - - - . -
isputed trade fecgivabless oredit impaired - - - - - - . - - -
- 16.64 1.99 - 0.1 - = 13.94 . 23.94
As at March 31, 200 Ouistanding for the following periad from due date of paymenis
unbilled nol dur |< 6| &monthsto | I yeartol |2yeartad |>3years | Total Espected credil | Net receivable
months |1 year years years loss
Undisputed trade recewvables- conmdered good . 102 - 014 1 0% [ - 224 - P
Undisputed trade bles having signib
increase in credit sk ° - - " - ° - - - -
Undisputed trads reccivables. eredst impaired - - - - . . - . B -
Disputed trade recesvables- contsdered yood - - - - - - - - - >
Ihsputed wade reecivables- having sgnificant
increase in credit risk * " " - - - N " M N
Disprsted trade receivables- credit impaired - - - 0.27 0.29 - - .56 056 -
Tots! - 2.0 - 0.41 037 u.o0 - 181 .56 pR 1]
M. in exp d credit loss all ¢ al trade reccivable As st Aral
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Balance at the beginming of the year
Balance wntizn of dunng the vear {0 S6} -
Balance at the end of the year o [N
Note 9 - Cash and cash equivalents Az at Asat

Batances with bank
« I ¢uerent ascounts
= Fixcd deposits with enginal matunty upto three months

For the purpose of the stalement of cash Mows, eash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
Balances with bank

~In current accounts

= Fixed depasits with ongsmal matueity upta three manths

3 March 2012

31 March 2021

249 &4
E0 00 166 00
82,49 17243

144 642
1) 40 165 0O
8149 17142




Nureca Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial 5 fur the year ended 31 March 2022

{Ament in INR mllian, urleis atherwnic taied)

Noie 10 - Other bank bslances Asal Asal
3 March 1012 31 March 2010

Bank deposits matunty doe withim hwelve months 17450 -

Bank deposits with onginal maturity of more than three menths but bets than twekve months® 6 16

10% 50
Balance in unclamed dividend seeoynts 007 .
75103 1,694.50
*Includes resineicd deposits of Rs 245 21 {31 Masch 2021 Rs 409 00) pledged as sezunty Far etter of credit and bank gearantee
Note 11 « Other current atseis As al As sl
3 March 2023 31 Mareh 202)
Bal, with g by 13373 LI}
Prepaid cxpenses 150 L3 o8
CSR Asset D3 -
Advances 10 emplovecs - ({1151
Advances to supplicrs 1577 598
Rught 1o reeover retumed goods 1L 1.85
TN T
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Nureea Limited

Nole:

s to the Consolidaied Fi ial Sta for the year ended 31 March 2022

{Amount in INR million, wnless othervise sisted)

Note 12 - Equity share capital
Authorized
L1.000,000 (31 March 20210 LIHIDE00) cquity shares ol INR 1U cach NEGCU [JEEES
Lssued, subscribed and paid-up
(AT M
a)  Righuz, preferences and resiriciions attached o equily shares
As per the memorandum of association, the Group's authorized share capital consist of equity shares All equity shares rank equally with segard 1o dividends and shace 1 the Group's
residual assets. The equiry sharcs are entitled 1o receive dividend as declared from Gme 10 ume. Sharcholders are enfitled 1o one voic per equity share held in the Group On wanding up
of the Group, the holders of equity shascs will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Group, remaining afler distribution of all preferential amounts in propontion to the number
of equity shares beld,
b)  Reconciliation of the number of equity shares ovlstanding at the begloning and end of the reporting vear;
3 i) 3 2
No. of shares Amuunt No. of thares Amouni
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,000,006, 175 100.00 10,000 010
Add: shates 1nsued during the vex - - 10,00,000 10 00
Less. sharcs cancelled during the vear - - (10.000) (0 10}
Add. bonus shares izsued during the year {refer note ) - - 563,00,000 60 00
Add theres ssived un private placement bass (refer note €} - - 5,00,000 500
Add fresh issue through initial public offering (refer note N - - 2500175 25 00
Balance st the cnd of the year 1,00,00,178 100,00 1,00,00,175 100.00
€} Details of sharcholders holding mare than § percent equity shares in the Group:
Az at 3 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
. % holding in % holding in
No. of Shares Nao. of Shares
Abe class
Tayal Goyal 34.98.979 35.00 3499479 3500
Saurabh Goyal 3499979 35.00 3499979 3500
Nexpael Limited 750454 7.50 B77EIZ 378
77.50,412 71.50 78,717,770 73.13
4] Aggregate number of shares allutted or fully pald up frem the date of incorparstion be. T November 2006 til) the balance sheet date pursuant fo coniract without payment
recetved in cash and/or by way of fully inid bonus shares
PFariiculars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 30 March 2018
Numbersof  Numbers of thares Numbers of shaves  Numbers of shares Numbers of
1hares shares
Shares alloned as per approved scheme of artasgesncen 10,40 600 - - .
Bonus shases Bsucd i 60,000 . - .
Nole - As pes approval of Honourable National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT') for the scheme of armrasgement {'Scheme’) among Nectar Biopharma Private Limited (demerged
cumpany) and Nureca Private Limited (resulting company) and their respective shareholders and creditars under section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act 2011, with effect lrom appointed date of | Apsil 2019, the Campany had cancelled 10,000 shares and issued 1,000,000 shares for consideration other than cash on 10 June 2020
e} Private Placoment
Dunng the year ended 31 March 2021 the Group had made allotment of 500,000 equity shases of Rs. 50 million on 21 October 2020 &= private placement basis st an issuc prce of Rs
100 per equity share (Including premium of Rs 90 per equity shase)
N Inie) public ofer
During the FY 2020-2021 the Group has made Inaial Public Offering of 2,500,175 equity shares of face value of Rs 10 cach for cash consisting 2,496,675 equily shares to public ciber
than employees at a price of R 400 per cquity share (including a share premium of Rs. 390 per equity share) and 3,500 equity shares 1o the employees at a price of Rs. 380 per equity
thare (including a shate premium of Rs 170 per equity shares) aggregating to Ra. 1000 00 million. These equity shares were allotied on 23 February 2021 and the equity share of the
Group got listed on the Natonal stock exchange (NSE) and BSE Limited (BSE) on 25 February 2021
g} Promotoers Sharcholdings
As at 3] March 2022 As at 31 March 2621
5.Nv. Promuter's name Nu.ufshares % of tutal shares  No, of shares % of tutal shares % change during
1 Paval Gova 3499979 354 31499970 35%
2 Saurabh Goval 3459979 35% 3494979 5%
3 Aryan Goval 7 0% 7 0% »
4 Semita Goyal 7 % 7 0% %
5 Nectar Biophamea Privaie Limsied 2 11 2 [ 0%
Total $993953 0% 599953 0% -
Note 13 = Qibcr equity As a1 31 March  As a1 31 March
2022 021
s Equity share capital pending sllotinent pursuant to arrangement
Balance at the Leginning of 1he year - 1000
Maovement during the yeae - {10 00)
Balance at the end of the year = B
b Equity share capital pending cancellation pursuant to arr

Balance at the beginning of the year

. {0.10)
Movement during the year - o010
Balance at the end of the year - =
Capital reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year {12 96) (1296)
Movement during the year O -
Balance atthe ond of the year {1296} (12,96)




=

O

Nureca Limited
Noles to (ke Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended 3t March 2022
(Amaunt iy INR mitlion, wirese otherwise siuted)

Nole 13 - Dther cquity (continusas)

d

Security premium

Dalance ut the beginning of the year

Add Premium on issue of equity shares on private placement basis . 4500
Add: Premium on issue of cquity shares through initial pablic offering . 978 00
Less. Utilization towards shace issuc expenses (Refer sate %)

- Q3
Balance 1 the end of the year Y57.79 981,79

987 79 -

Retained carnings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add Frofit for the year

Add Other comprehentive (loss) income for the year {remeasurcment of defined benefit plans, net of wx)
Less: Final dividend paid for financisl year 2020-2021

Less: Intesim dividend paid for financial yesr 2021.2022

Less: equity instruments derecomnized during the vear {sefer nutc & below)

Less: Bonus Skares itswed during the year

- {60 00)
Balance ot the end of the year 957,14 56,13

55611 15230
449 60 463 74
1 4] 009
(2000} -
(30 00y S

Fareign currency translation reserve
Balance m the beyinning of the year
Less Mavement during the year
Balange at the end of the year

o002 .
oo 002
0.01 102

Total

123193 1,530.93

Nature of reserves

b

r.

Equity share capital pending all pursuang 1o arr

Equity share capital pending sllotment pursuast 1o smang is on
allotied on 10 June 2020

Equity share capital pending ¢ Iati to ner

Equity share capital pending cancellation pursuant ta arrangement is o account of the busi bination under
cancelled on 10 June 2020
Capiial reserve

of the busi bination under control as per the Court approved schemse which have been

control as per the Count approved scheme which have been

Capital rescrve is on of the busi bination under common camtrol as per the Count approved scheme
Security promiom

Securilics premium account is used (a record the premivm on issue of sharcs The reserve is utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Compasies Act, 2013
Retstned earnings

Retained earnings comprises of undistributed camings after taxes

Fureign currency translation reserve

Exchange differonces arising on translation of the fureign operatians are recogmized in other comprehensive income as descabed in
reserve within cquity The cumulative amount is reclassificd 1o profit or loss when the Group disposes or partially disposes off s interest i
liquidation, repayment of share capial or sbandonment of al!, or part of, that entity

tng palicy and laicd ina
n & foreign operation through sale,

\
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Nureca Limited
Notes 16 the Consolidated Financial § for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amount tn INR mddhon, untess otherwise siated)

Note 14« Borrowings
A. Non-current borrowings

Notes
nsecured
Deposits fiom directors, KMPs & ther relatives {refer pote 33} {a)
Noles:

(a) Deposits from directors & their relatives carry intesest rate of Nil% (31 Match 2020 8%) per annum and s1e repad dunng the year
{b) Current and non-current ¢lassificstion 1s based on contractual matytines

B. Current borrowings

Noles
Unsecured
Inter comporate depasits
= from related panty (refer note 33§ {cl
Noles:

Asat
31 March 2021

Agat
31 March 2021

179

139

Acat
3 March 2022

076

At at
31 March 2021

219

0,76

T

£} Inter curpurate deposus Brom telated partres include depanit of INR Ni {31 Mareli 2025 1 46) tram Truniom Privaie Lined careying interest rate of Nil {31 Marck 202] 6%) per
amnom and are iepaid and deposit of INK @ 76 (31 March 2021 INR @ 73} from Necas Bropharma Provate Limited cateymg interest rate of 8% (31 March 2021 8%) per ansum and are

repayabic by J1 March 2023

C. Reeunciliation of movenents of lisbilitics 10 cash Nows arising from financing activities

Borrowngs at the beguning of the year (current and non-cusrent borrawings}
Proceeds from non-current borrowings

Repayments of non-current bortowangs

Horrowings at the end of the year {current and non-current burrowings)

Nole 15- Lense Linbilities
Nun Curremt
Lease Labality {refer nute 4)
Less Cusrent matorsiy of lease labalitzes

Current
Cuerent maturity of lease labilities (refer note 4}

Nuote 16 - Pravisions

A. Nowcurrent
Fenavision por employes benefits
Pro for P d ab
I'1ovision for gaatunty (refer note 32)

B. Currem
Provision fur employee benefiis:
Travision far compensated absences
Provision far gratuity {rcfer nate 32)

Note 17 - Trade payables

Asal Awm
31 March 2022 3¢ March 2021
100t 3019
- %0
{9.25) {74 08)

.76 1A
4329 28 %7
1048 3
3281 25 5%

E—

10.48 330
1048 310

—
As at Asat

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

- 120

413 3.31
413 N1

169 Q63

- a0

L.69 0,70

582 521
S =2
Asat Asal

31 March 1022

31 March 2021

Total ouissanding dues of micro and small enterprises 16} S04

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mecio aed spall chicipaises A 43 60 8234
47.21 H?&

Also, the Minestry of Micro, Smal) and Medium Enterprises has usved sn Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which 1ecommends that the Micio and Small

Enterprises should iont m their correspond wilh its the Entrep! Memorandum Number as allocated afer filing of the Memorandum. The

informution regarding Micio Enterpriscs sad Small Enterp has been d ined to the extent such partics have been identfied on the basis of infornation available

with the Group Refer note 3 for the disclosure in respect of payable to such P as at year end that bas becn made m the financaal statements based on

information available with the Group.
# Refer note 33

Trade payables speing schedule Duistanding for following perivds from due date of payment

Ag at 31 March 2022 Unbilled  NotDue <1 years [yewrtc? 2yearind >3 yeary Total
years years
Tatal owstanding dues of micru enterprises and ol enterjrises - 36l - - « - 3al
Tota! vutstanding dues of ¢reditors other than aucro enterprises and small 2020 1991 34t s . - 43 bl
crierprises
Drisputed ducs of micro enterpnses and small epterprises - - - - - - =
Disputed dues of ciediors other then micro enterprises and small - - - - - - -
enterpeiscs
Tota B 13.5 3.45 .04 - - 47.21
| 20.20 2 ——
#
\( \ "
L
andicia hﬂ-b ;
=
s
e y )




Nurecs Limited
Notes |o the Consulidated Financlal Statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2022
fAmanunt ra INR sullion, unless ctherwire stated)

Trade payables ageing achedule

Quuatanding for fullowing periods from due date of payment

Az at 3] March 2021 l'nlaﬁl.e_ul'_ NolDue < | yenrs lyeartal Zycuriold >3 yenrs Total
years XYeara
Total outsunding ducs of micro enterprises and smalf enterprises - 3z 187 - - - S09
Totl oustanding dues of creditors other than micto enterprises and small = - 1899 13 - = 3235
Dasputed does of necre enterprses and ymatl crterprises E - - - - - -
Dusputed dues of creduors other than micro enterprises and small - - - . - - -
Total - 3.22 30.86 336 - - 5744
| m—
Note |8« Dther linancial linbilitics Asat As st
31 March 2822 31 March 2021
Urpard Davidend ¢o? -
Interest accrued but not due un borrowings (refer note 33) 015 0.17
0.32 0.7
Nale 19« Dther currem liabilities Asal As at
3t March 2012 31 March 2021
Contract bability 938 440
Suatutory hatulities # 714 19.92
Refund hatlity 1363 18.58
Payable 10 employees 11.24 748
48 .44 S0.4A

4 Pursuant {o recent pudgement by the Ho='ble Supreme Court dated 28 February 2019 1t was beld that basic wages for the puspose of pravident fund, to rnclude special aliowances which
are common for all empluyees However thete 1 uncertainty with respect 10 the appiscable of the judgement and peeiod from which the same applies The Growp bas estimated the impact of
the same from post 28 February 2019 and recognized in Uie financral stalement. Owing to the aforcsand unceriainty and pending clarification from the suthonty 1o this regard, the Group has

not recaghized any provision for the peniod preor 1o date of judg Further also

et

Note 20 « Curreni tax liabilitkes (net)

Pravision fos tax (net of advance ax of INR 33033 (31 Masch 2021 INR 150 79)

TN

/Q‘./f__hx‘.\ <
i f ™
!:IJ lChandtgary T

\\‘\.__./
~F

that the smpact of the same on the Group will not be materal

Asal Asmt

3 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
20.58 44.39

Zﬂiﬁl -Me'l
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Nureca Limited

Notes 10 the Consolidated Financial Statemenis for the yesy cnded 31 March 2022
{Amannt 1 INK million, unicss iilierne stated

Note 21 - Revenue from operations

Sale of pruducts

Motes:
[ ilintion of revenue recogunized with the contract price is as follows:
Contract price
Adjustments for
= Dnscounts and rebates
= Refund liabiliyy
Hevenue recognized

k. Cuntract Balances
Recevables, which are seluded in "tiade teceivables”
Contract iability, which atc included e “other curtent kabibities
Refund lzabilsty, which aze incbuded in "other current liabddities’

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Note. Considening the nature of business of the Group, the above contract habality are generally materinlized us revenue within the same operating ¢ycle.

©. Revenuc from sale of products disaggregated by primary gevgraphical macker
indu
Outside India
Taotal revenue from conlracis with customers

Note 22 - Oiher income

Intesest income

= on bank deposits

Exchange gain on foresgn exchange Nuctuation (el
Income on unwinding of security deposit

Rental lacome

Gan &n Mutual Fund

Liabshity no longer sequired writien back
Miscellanecus is¢eme

Nole 23 - Purchate of stock-in-trade

Purchase cf stock-ia-trade

Note 24 « Changes in inveniories of siock ln (rade

Opening balance
= Stock-1nstrade
= Right to recover idtutned goods

Clogiag balance
= Stock-n-uade
= Right 16 tecaver returned goods

Nale 25 - Employee benefiis cupense

Salaries and wages
Contribution W provident and other funds {refer note 32)
Sull welfare expenses

Nate 16 - Finance cosin

Interest expense on financial labilies measuied a1 smcansed cost
= on bortowings

ot leasc habilsies

Interest expense on meame tax

Other borrowing cost

Nole 27 - Depreciation and amoriization expense

Depreciatior on property, plant and equipment
Amortization
Deprectation on nght-ol~use assets

2,555 48 2,114 54
1,555.48 203454
27151t 2,268 08
145 95 11435
13.64 18 38
2.555.4%8 2,134.54
e
2894 3695
i9 39} {4 40}
{13.63) {19.53)
585 13.97
= —
1,555 48 211444
2.5355.48 1.134.54
A —
Far the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

5233 1755
1552 962
007 o
. [P A1
651 -
I Di .
(] o
76.95 28,17

For ihe year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1,595 51 1.20012
1.595.51 1,200.92
S —

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

JET T8 16426
1.8% 005
(631 17) (367 76)
(711 {185}
{269.27) (205.30)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2012 31 March 2021
94 52 4411
2.96 098
1.66 074
99,14 45.43
For the year enided For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

a7 661

3w 142

100 675

305 1.2%

T4l 16.03
For the year ended Far the year ended
31 March 1012 31 March 2021
4.50 i.26

082 .
020 296
14.52 4.11
—




Nureca Limited
Notes ts the Consolidated Financial Siaicients for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amount 1n INR million, unless sthenvise siated)

Nate 18 - Oiher ¢xpenses

Adveetisement

Insurance

Comeutication expenses

Leaal and orafessional fee (1cfcr note fa} bebow!
Rent

Travel and canvevance

Shiufierg and hamdl ne expenses

Securty services

Bad Debis expense

Commisyion and inceniive

Packinu cxpenses

Repairs and maintenance

Rates and uxes

Power and fuel

Freight charues

Daonation

CSR expenduure {refer nate Ib) below)
Bustness sunpart service (refer nate 33Gh
Loss on desecognition of financial assets
Musceltaneons expenses.

For the year ¢ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
117.38 9588
220 0.72
|93 034
4803 742
6.41 216
154 0.76
2700 1642
264 115
G662 -
17561 119 BR
1351 1419
3115 19
159 19
157 008
101 67 61 38
14 80 5
475 07
1511 13961
716 1093
£5.12 243
575.01 47848




Nurcea Limited
Notes io the C lidared Fi isl St fur the year ended 31 March 2072
{Ampunt tn INR msfhon, unless ptherwie vioted)

Note 28 « Other e2penses [continued)

(u} Payment 1o auditors (excluding pouds and services tan} For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 3022 31 March 2011
A3 suditor:
= Statytary audit 132 113
= Tax audit 3§ .
= Litmited review of quarterly results L] -
- Reymbursement of expenses [N ] [l
Amount debiled 1o Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lon 1715 Ln
- Others services in conncetion with iniial public offenng - 526
- (hhers servaces 0.21 =
Tatal paymenis 1.96 —0
{b) Details of CSR expendijure: For the year ended For the year ended
1 March 2021 31 March 202)

Wliere the company covered under secion 135 of the O
regard 1o CSR actwities -

Act, the foll g shall be disclosed with

#) Gross amount required 1o be spest by the Company dur ng the year an 31 ]
b) Amourt spent duting the year on (in cash)
(i) Construcueon / Agquisition of any asset . .
(i) On purpose other tlan (3) above LR o
¢) Excest! (Shortfall) at the end of the year 32 Bt}

d) Total of previous years shorfasl

cf Dietails of related party transactions

) Where z provision 1s made with respect ta a liability incunredby entcring 1o a contractual obligation, the moveesents in theprovision dunng the year showld be shown scparately
gl Reason flor shortfall

i O N B - B -

h) Nawre of CSR Acuivities
i} Preventive heallhcare 5e5 0%
Mole 29 - Tax cxpease For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2021
2. Amoun| recognired in Consolidsted Statemeni of Profit and Loss;
Curerent fac:
- Cusrent vear 155 10 164 69
Deferred tux:
- Attnbutable te orgs and reversal of temporary il 435 {5 1)
Total tax expense recognized —t 8021 $59.59
b. Reennciliation of effective tax rate
Profit befure tex 60981 61333
Tax a1 Inddia’s statutory tax rade of 25 17% 153 49 156 By
TFax cffect of non-deductible expenscy 9.02 1
Share of logs from subnidiancs {2.30) 041
[ncome tax expense recopnized in the sistement of profit and loss 160,21 159.59
€ Income tax expense ized it othier h income
Avising vm Inceme und exy ited in uther comprehensive incume
Hemeasyrement of defined benefin obligaton {0 48} ({15}
Net change in fur vatue of cquity mstruments through other comprehensive ssceme - -
‘Total income taz gnized in other comprek ¢ income [(EL]] {0.83)
Bifurcatiun uf the inconte iux revognized in other comprehensive Income intu .-
kems that wall noi br reclasnified to profit er loss (0 48) (a 03y
(0.38) {0.03)
. Deferred tax balances refected in the Balance Sheet: Aial Az sl
3 March 2022 31 March 1021
K Deferred tae assct 140 566
I Deferred tax abilay 2.79 {0 14)
Deferred 1ax asset (net) 1 551
¢, Movement in deferred taa balances
As ot Recoghized in St Recopnized in Other Aral
Deferred tax nsset 1 April 2021 af Profit and Less  Comprehensive [ncome 3 March 2022
Provision for cenployce benefits (11 o (041 162
Expeeted ercdit loss allowance on trade recesvables 014 A0 1) - .
Refund habulity 421 {2 5p) - 165
Lease liabilines - 053 - ns3
Deferred 12z musct (A) .66 {1.38) 10.48) .80
Deferred taz lability
Excest depreciation a3 per Income tax Act. 1961 over depreciation as prr books. (0.03) {112} - {11%
Leaic Eabilitics {@m wn - -
Mutual Fund Gain .00 {164) - {L64)
Deferred tax liability (B) (0.14) {1.65) - 11.79)
Deferred tax assct (net) {A+B) 5,52 (4.03) {0.49) 1.01
Arat Recognized in § Recognized in Oiher Asal
1 April 2020 of Profid and Loss  Comprehentive Income 31 March 2011
Deferred Laz assen
Pegvinon for employee bencfits i1 ] i D ol (B}
Expected civéat less allowancs on trade receivables o4 a0 - 014
Refund lability a0l 420 . 421
Eeasc liabitines 406 {E116) - 5
Deferred 1ax assel {A) 0.49 520 (6.03) .66
Delerred tax liability
Excess deprociation as per Income: Lax Act, 1961 over depreeiztion as e ook Ty i -
Lease habiines - [{ER1)]
Delerred tax liability (B) o7 10.07) -
Deterred (ax assel {net) (A+B) U.42 ] I_..i {0.U3)
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Nureea Limited
Molcs (o the Consolidated Finsnvisl Semt is fur the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amount e INR million. unless otherwine ttated)
Note 30- Earmings per thare For the year ended Far the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2021
4 Profir for hasu. dtfuied earmng per chare of foce value of INK 10 couk
Profit for b vear 44460 463 M
re Weghied average smember of equuty shares for thassc and dilued)
(al Nusnbet of shares at the beginming of the year * 1,000,175 70,0004
{bl Add. clfcct of izsue of equity share on private plasemnent bans - 221918
{c | Add cffect of 1ssue of cquity share in witial public offering - 153442
Weighted sverage number of equity shares outstanding during the year 1,00,00,175 74.75,360
Basic and diluted esmings per share {face value of INR 0cach) .96 6104
* The equity shares and basie/diyied camings per share has besn p d 1o reflect the ady foe issue of bonus tharcs during the previous year in arcordance with Ind AS 33 - Earnngs per Share. The

bosus e resplicd in allotmens of 6.000 (00 new cquity shares Tolal member of equity thares afier bormas atlotment is 7.1 (48 equoty' shares

Note 31 = Segment information

The Roard of disectors of Nutcea Limied takes decson i 1espect of aflocation ol samerces and assesses the performance basst e reporis’ i provaded by iy 1 heads and 15 this ¢onsadered 10 be

Chief Opetalng Decigion Makes
The Group & engaged m business of home health and wellness products i the d market ondy which s considered 1w be & vingle busmess segment / geographieal segment
Consudering the naturc of Group's business end operations, there are no separate reportable top {b and/ or geographueal) in dance with the req of Ind AS 108 ‘Qperating Segments’ snd
henge, there are no addiiona) disel 10 be provided other than thoss alrcady provided m the financial
o Information shuut preducts and scivices
Fur the yesr ended For the yesr ended
31 March 1022 31 March 2071
Bevenuc Fom branded healhoare producu 1558 48 213454
Totsl 15553 99426
b.  Inlormatian phowt peographical areas
The geographical information analyscs the Geoug's revenucs by the Group s country of ok fi© India) and ather coustrics In 3 the geographucal infi scgmenl revenue has been based
n the geograpluc location of s The foll g 15 the distrit of the (iroup™s consolidated revenes and reccevables by goographical markey, regardlees of where the pouds were produced
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
i, Revenue from customers
i 255548 2,134 54
Outside India . o
155548 1,134.54
Azl Asrat
31 March 3033 21 March 2021
ii. Trade reccivables
landta W94 IH
Outside India . 5
31894 L4
in) Nen-current assets
The Group has nt assels foe b th domegtic and overseas markets Henee, scparaic figures for nan<current assets/ additons o property, phant and cquipment have not beery fumished

¢ Informutish aboul major customers (from estcrial tustomers)
Fes year ended 31 Masch 2022, ) cusiomer of the Company constituted more than 1% of the iotal revemg of Company amousung w INR 578 06, 31 March 2021 2 customers of U Company constituted
tonc than 10% of the Lol 1evenue of Company amounting to INR 964.70.

Note 32 « Emplayee bhenelits

2. Defincd contribution plans
The Group makes contnbutions, determaned as a specified percentage of emphmyee salznes, wwards Frovident Fund and Emplovee Siate Insurance Scheme (ESIY) which are collectiveh: defined as defined
connbution plans The Growp has nu obligauons other than to make the speaificd contnbutions. The contribulions are charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue The amount recogaized as an
expense towards consnibution 1o Provident Fund and ESI are as follows

For the year ended For the yesr ended
3 March 2032 31 March 1029
Contribution t provident and other funds {refer note 25) 296 uhg
b, Defined benefit plans
Gretuity

The granuty plan is govemned by the Paymend of Gratuity Act, 1972 Under the Act, employees who have completed five years of sesviee aic entitled W specific benefit. The level of benefit provided depends

on the member's kength of service and salary retieemens age. The emploves 1 entiled 1o & benefit equivalent to 15 days salary basu drown for eseh eampleicd year of servace The same is payable ot

of service or or death whick s carher
Thet present value of Lhe obhgation under such defined benelit plan ts determmed based on an actuanal vahuation as a the repesting dale using the projeeted unit credi method, which recognuzes each peried
of senice as guvang nse to addiliona) unit of employee benefit ennl and each und sep Iy 1o bu:ld op the finat oblig The obb e d i the prescni valos of the esimated

Tatore cash flows The diseount tale used for desermiming the present vatue ef the obhigatson under defined benglit plans 15 based on the market yields an govermment bonds as sl the date of aetuanal valgaton
Acwanal gmns gnd fosacs (nel of ax) are tecogmieed immedatedy in the Ohier Comprchensie Income (OCT)

This 15 2n uadunded benelit plan For quahifiang emplovees This scheme movdes fur 3 lzenps sum payment 1o vesied emplovees a1 retzement, death while in ! of on Ler of emplay
Vesting occurs upon compleuon of five years of service

The above defincd benefit plan cxposcs e Group 1 following risks.

Interess rote rick

The defined benefit obhigauon caleulaied uses a discount rate based on govermment bonds. 17 bond viclds fall, the defined benefit pbligation will tend 10 increase.

Salary wiflution risk!

Higher than experied increases in salary witl increase the defined bene it obligation.
Bemagraphic sk

Thus s the sk of vanability of scrulis due 10 unsvsiematic nature of decrements that include iy, withdrawal, dissbility and The effeet of these decrements on the defined benefit ubligation is
not suaight forv ard and depends upon the combination of salary ncrease, discount rale angd vesung criteria
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Nureca Limited

Noles Lo the Conselidsicd Financial 5 for the year ended 31 March 2012

(Armcunt i INR muihon, wnless viherwize stuted)

The following table scts out the status of the defined benclit plan as required under Ind AS 19 - Emplovee enofits

Assl As ul
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
i. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation
Balance at the begmning of the yoar N am
Intorest cost vl 012
Curmrent sonace vayl 31 113
Past scniice cost - .27
Benefits pud {0.06) {107)
Actuarial oss recognized 1 olher comprehensive income
- fom changes in financial assuwmpiions (U EGY -
~ from changes in demographic assumptions - =
« rom expetichce adjustments (1.59% [ ]
Ealance st the end of the year 4.13 3,13
For the year onded For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022 38 March 2021
ii. Amouat recopnized in atatiement of profit and loss
Interest cost azi 01
Current service et 238 133
Past service cost - 127
161 1.81
——
i, R t d in other comprehensive ingome
Actuzrial lots for the year on defined benefit obligation 190 012
LDD iﬂ.l]:
iv, Actusrial msumiplions
1} Econume pesumphes
D:ptimipalummpﬁuumdzdiummul:ualular,\'g:wml:l:‘nwdluomum:ugmcullybu::lu;nnh:muk:lpcld ilabile on the Gi bonds at the ing date with & wim that
maches tha of the lisknlitics g the sal o th rate tabey account of nflauun, senionty, promotion and othcr rekes ant factors on long Lo basis.
Asal Asat
31 March 3021 3 March 2021
Distount rals {per amum) 7% 1%
Future salary growth rate {pet anoum} 15% 15%
Expected average remainmg warking Irves (years) 2646 R 46
[r1} emasgroph SIEHMPRONY
Asat Asal
31 March 2022 31 March 1021
Reurcment age (voars) 5t ET)
Monaluy spic 100% of 1ALM 100% of 1ALM
2012- 14 012- 14
Aliuen rate iper annum) 10% t0%
v. Sentitivity snalysis on defined benefit oblipation un sccount of change in significant assumplivn:
For the year ended For the year ended
- 31 March 2012 31 Mar. 31
Increase
Dhscousnt rate (1% movement) [LE])] 10.34)
Future satary prowth raie { 1% movement) 042 032
Decrease
Discount rate {1% movement) s 046
Fuusre salary grow th rase (1% movement) (0.38) (0.29)

The above sensitivily enalysis arc bascd on & change 1n an asseption while holding all othor assumplions eonstant. In pracuce, ths is unfikely 1o occur, s changes in sonc of the nssumpliots may be
correlated. Whea salewtating the sensitivity of the defined benefit ubligation ko sigsificast sciunrial arsamptions the same medads (e salue of defined benelil ot tigats
eredit method af the ead of the teporting period) has been applied as when calculatmg the defined benefit habslty reengnized i the balance sheet The imethods and ypes of assumptions used in preperig the

sengatrnty analvus did not change compared Lo the peiar period

vi. Expected maturity analysis of the defined benelit plan in futyre years

enlated with the projoctad unit

Azl As ay

i 3 March 2021 M March 2021
Withun ) year {ned anmusd reporiog period) [7] [H]
Berween 1 to § years 056 61
Bevond 5 years 12.1% 902
Total expecied paymenis 12.76 9.64

vii. Weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan:

Arat Asul

31 March 2022 31 March 302)
Weightoul wrerage duration of vae defined benedit plan {in years) 15.00 1603

Note 33 - Related pariies
A. List of related parties und nature of relagionship with whom

heve taken place during the turrent/previons year

Deacription of Relationship

Naing of the Party

Key managemient personnel {'KMP)

Relatives of KMPy

M Saurabl Goval - Managing Diroctor
Mr Arvan Goyal = Chiel Exceutive Officer

Mz Sakshe Mittal « Chacf Financeal Offices (w e T 21 Octaber 2020 ull |8 June 2021)*
Mr Cursakram Siagh - Compam Seorceary (upte ity Nev 20)
Mr Nehant Garg « Chiel Fuangial Oficer (w e[ 16 June 2021)
Ms Chetna Anand- Campany Secrewry (w.e. )| Nov 20213
Mr Santosh Kumar Srivastava - Director Compliance (w.e.f 16 June 1021 and uplo 29 Sep 2021}
Mr Sushil Kumar Bhardwaj - Dircctor Campluance { we £ 12 Fob 2521 and wplo 28 Feb 2022)

Mrs. Paval Goyal
Mrs. Raman Guoyal (refer noic 33F)
Mrs. Srruta Goval
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fur the year ended 31 March 2022

Entities in which KM and/or their refatives have significant influcnce

Neon Executive Directors

Trumom Privats Limited

Muazan Pnvae Limuned

Nectar Life Sciences Lamuted {refet note 33F)
Neetar Biopharma Private Limited (refer otz 33G)

Mr Vijay Kumar Sharms (w e.f. 21 October 2020)
Mrs. Smita Goval (upto 26 March 2021)

Ms Ruehuta Agarwal (w ¢ I 29 Oclober 2020)
Ms. Charu Singh {w ¢ F 21 October 20209

Mt Rjinder Sharma {upto 30 func 2021)

Mr. Nuin Ravitden (w.c.f 29 March 2021}

Mr Vikram Chaudhary (w.e [ 2% Masch 2021)

C. The lolloming table provides the total amaunt of transactions that lave been entered info with refated parties for the relevant vears

Nature of transaction

Nuame of related party

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2034

1 Revenue from operations (net of returns)

Neewr Life Sewnces Limited - 15.67
2 Purchase al sioch-urirads Negtar Life Sciences Limited . 2N
3 Rembursement of expense paid by the Group Miragan Private Limited - 0oz
Neetar Bivplarma Private Limited 706 .
4 Expenscs Incurred by Entity on Behall' of Company Neclar Biopharma Provate Limited {I3}] -
5 Bottowings taken Me Saurabh Goyal - 390
Trwnom Prvate Lumited - 146
& Domowings repaid M. Payal Goyal % 3%
Mi Sarabh Goyal 3 17.21
Mes. Raman Goyal . 4318
Mes. Smita Goyal - 268
Trumem Private Limiled | 44 5
7 Inaerest acerwed during tha yoar Mrs Pryal Goyat 0oy b6l
Mr Saurabh Gayal 0.09 oIz
Mrs. Raman Goyal . [B.}]
Mn. Smita Goval . vu3
Trumom Private Limitcd 000 oot
& Managerial remuneration 1526 322
% Salary 10 KMPs and Uic rclatives * Mis. Payal Gayal 1140 502
Ms. Smita Goyal - [T )
M. Aryan Gayal 1143 0331
Mt Gurvikiam Singh 026 019
Ms. Sakshi Mutal al6 043
Mr Nisham Garg 200 .
Ms Cheina Anand 050 &
Mr Sanish Kumar Simastave a12 -
Mr Sushil Kumsr Bhardwa) ol -
It Situng Fee Ms Viay Kumar Sharma uso wir
Mri Smita Goyal ooz on?
Mz Ruchia Aganval uo6 003
Ms Chare Suigh 0oy oo}
Mt Rajinder Sharma oo2 002
M Nitn Biditar 4112 -
Me Vikemm Chrawdhery 0o3 .
11 Commutgian snd incenlng Nectar Biopharms Private Limiied .62 53
127 Business suppuort services Neetar Biopharma Private Limited 1147 13941
13 Rem Expenacs Mz Raman Goyal LR} -
14 Purchess of Frvod Asset Necwar Life Scicners Lamited Losl -
Nectar Biopharma Private Limited %0 -
13 Sharcs cancelled dunmy the year Nectar Biophaema Prvaie Limucd - (0.10)
16 Shares alloed dunng the year Nt Sgurabh Goyal - 3500
Mis. Paval Goyal - 500
* Hreak-up of comp alkgy' genal | of the Compary
Shatt-icrm employee benelits 41.21 154
Post-empley e benefits 191 49
Tots! compensation paid to key mansgement persotitel 4312 1691

The amount dischased abore i the Lable are the amouals recogrised as cypense durmg the tepoiung penod related to hev management personncl
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D. Halances outstanding at year end

Az at As at
Nature of uraniattion Name of related party 31 March 2022 3] Mareh 2025
1 Experses recoverable Nectar Biopharma Provate Lumited 004 -
2 Payable 10 emplaecs Mr Saurabh Goval 068 042
Mr Arvan Goyal L] 483
Ms Payal Goyal oss :
Mr Gunoaksam Singh - o1
Mi. Sahshi Maual . nas
Mr Nuham Garg N1 .
Ms. Chetna Anand o7 -
3 Borrowings Ms. Payal Goynd - 390
Mr Saurabh Goyal - 390
Trumom Private Limited - 146
4 Imerest secrucd but not duc Trumom Private Lisited - LI ]
5 Trade payables Neewr Biophatma Private Limited 155 1316 **

** Dunng the year ended 31 March 2022, purchasc of stock-m-trade from Nectar Lifa Saiences Linsted of INR Nil (3] March 2021 [NR 234 77} were made through the Compary ‘s agert Nertar Biopharma
Private Lunuted and reveruc fiom operauon {net of retumi from Neetar Life Seiences Limited of INR Nil (31 March 2020 INR (3 6711 were made tucugh the Compamy’s Agent Neclar Biopharma Brivate
Limiled Accordingly . the balance ding Unvards Nectw Biopharma Pravate Limited 23 at 1 March 2022 inetudcr INR No (01 Masch 2020 INR Nil) further payable towards Nectar Lofe Scicnces Lamiicd
for the alc d prarchase ol slock-uwtrad

E.  Terms and conditions of transsctions with rclated parties
The wansacuon with related partics are made on terma equis alent o those thal prevail in am's length transactions and within cedinary cowsse of busincst
Outstanding balances ol the vewr-cnd are unscourcd and micrest [ree except bormow ings and selement ocewrs in cash,

F.  Diwociation with Mr. Sanjiv Goysl, Mre. Raman Gayal and Nectar Life Sciences Limited

Purgsant 1 3 family scitlement, Mr Saurabh Goval (Promoter and Manageng Ducctor), Mr Aryan Goyal (Chief Executive Officer} and thewr famitics disassociated from thew parcnis Mr Samrv Goyal and
Mrs Raman Goval The famaby settlement was eilecied by way of family parton deed dated |1 Sepuember 2020 enteved o My Saurabh Goyal, Aryan Goyal from their parents Sanjiv Geval and Mrs
Raman Goyal in relation to the separatan of assews and businesses Sanpv Gayal is the promoter and director in a pharmaceutscal company known ag Neciar Life Sciences Lamided

Purguant to the fxmnly scttkement, Mr Saurabh Goyal and Mr Arvsin Guyal, by way of éheie letiers dated 1 October 2020 and 35§ bet 2020 icep ly add: d to the Board of Dhecclors of Neetar
Lifesciences Lumued. SEBI BSE and Natona) Stock Exchange. have d that thew shareholdings in Neclar Lif: Lamited have been wansfened 1o Mr Sangiv Goyal and s HUF by way of giit
and expresscd Lhat they mended 10 be ceased from bemy classificd as bers of the | group of Necwar Lufeseiences Lumited The Compamy has been legally advised Lhat vansacuons of the

Comparry with Me Samyn Goyal or Mes: Raman Goyal or ensitses conurotled by thoim asc roquared i be dered for the
Ar1. 2013 and SEBI LODR. as apphicable

purp of discl under fnd AS 24 and atsg under provision of the Companics.

G.  Appointment of Nectar Biopharma Private Limited as aw agent
On 9 May 2020, the Cemtpamy cnicred mio an aps with Nectar Bioph Private Limiied 1o faciitate the operatinns of the Compay in accordanee with the applicable laws m India. with effect fiom
23 May 2020 ¢re. the cffecuve date of the scheme of amangement) until such bume that the Company is able o fulfil al kgal formaliucs includmg but not limited to transfer of relevant Licenses and obtaming
requisne appaovaly from approg b Under tus agr Neetar Bioph Private Limited would act as agent of the Company and be respensible for p of goods. p of
busincss support services and further sale of goods on behalf of Ui Compary for which Neciar Biophasma Privats Linvited ks emitled to commission fees based on a percentage of sates and purchases made
on behall of the Comiparmy ad srvice foc based an cost of senvices rendered which are considered 10 be at arms length,
Accordingly, the Compazy has recogruzed revene fiom saks of products and purchase of stock 1 wade on gross basy end anverdory held by Neclar Biopharma Private Limited a1 ieporung date as itg own
myeneary sisee Be Company 15 the prancipal fir the transaction, Tn doing so, the Company has cvalwated that it contzols the goods before a5 ferred wthe and dered that ot has the primary
abligation to Rl the comracy, mventony sk, pricg ducreuon and other factars to delermine that i controls the goods and thetrfore 1 acung as 3 principal

H.  Search and Seizure
Search and seizure oporations under secton (32 af the Income Tax Act. 1961 7 Secuon 37 A of the Wealth Tax Acy, 1937 were comicd oul by Uk sncome 1ax depanment fram 13 December 202010 15
Decenber 2020 21 resudenees of the Company s Prumoter Saurabh Goyal. members of the Promsster Group Aryen Goyal, Paval Goyal and Smuita Goyal in the cass of "Nestar Lol Seienees Lamited alongsiule
Sanpv Goval, Raman Goyal, Aryan Goval, Sawsabh Guysl. Paysl Goval and Smusta Goyal” Dunng the course of the searcl and scirure operstions, the income tax suthoribes mmpounded cortam items sueh as
cash, jewellery and ormaments. Also refer to note 13F abmve which explain i detadl the dissociaton arangenicnt eniered between with Sanjiv Goyal, Raman Goyal and Neguar Life Seiences Limted,

Further Scarchand sctrure opesations under scetion 132 of e Income Tax Act, 1961 7 Section 37 A of the Weakh Tax Act. 1957 w ere carned out by the incame tax department on 13 Decenber 2020 a1 the
residence of one of the Company ‘s Dircctor Rajinder Shama in the case of Nortar Life Sciences Luned and Avensis Exparts Private Limited. Dusing the counse of the search and scizure operanons, the
ncomie lax authantics tmpounded a mobike st

Az on the date of appruval of these fistanclal statemsenas, nane of the Cutnpany’'s promokors, members of promater group or directors have received fusther communication and / or notce fosm the tagome
authotitics in relation ks the aboverenuoncd search and seizure proccedings The management belicves thal the wansactions of the Company are fully campliam with the relevan provisions uf the Income Tax
Act 1%l and hence. no provision 1s sequared far amy 13 babailiy

Nute 34 - Details uf dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Ari, 2006

The Misastry of Miers, Senall and Mcdium Enterprises has issued an Office Memotandum daicd 26 Avgust T008 w hich recommends that the Micro and Semat) Enicsprucs should menyion in their

pond with its 1 the Entregy M dum Number as alk d afier Bing of the M, dutn Accordingly, the discl in respect of amouns pavable 10 such chierprises as at
the year end has begn made in the Standalone Financial § hased on il avadable with the Company 23 under
Farticulars Aral Arat
31 March 2012 31 March 2021
) The anounts remaining wipmd 10 mucr, $mall wd medum entorprises as o Ui end of the cach vear
« Prncipal 36l 3G
- Interest ua9 am
{u)  The amount of inerest paid by Use buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Stmall gnd Medium Enierprises Development Act, 2006 {270l 20061
along with the amount of payment made 10 the supphct beyomd e appownsedl day dunng the cach vear * -
Iai)  The amount of iterest duc and pay able for the penod of delay in making payment {wbich bave been paid but beyond the appowted day dusing the 01s anG
cach yuar) but without adding e intcrest specafizd under tie MSMED ot 2006 .
twv} The amount of nterest accrued and icmaming unpad at the end of cach verr 1N ] 0 i
v} The amount of furthet saierest duc and payable even in the succeedung yeass. untat such date when the interest ducs abaove wre actuathy pad 1o the
small enterprise, for Uie purpose of disall 28 2 deductible expend under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Mcdiun Enterpmises 015 LLL0

Developrhent Act 204H:
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Note 38 - Financial instrutncal ; fair value measurements

Set out below 15 a companson by class of the camying amounts and Esir vadue of the finansial ingtrumsents of the Group, ihe# than thoir with camving that arc bic approxil of
faur values.
Nute Levelul As a1 31 March 2012 As st 31 March 2021
hierarchy Amortised Fair value Amuortized Fair value
Cost through PEL Cust  threugh PEL
Financisi asscts
Investriicnts
~Imvesuments 1n Mutual fund a | . 31 B - -
Tradz recivables € 94 . M -
Cach and cash equivalenis L3 149 . 17242 -
Othee bank balances € 76103 - 1,094 30 .
Other financial agscty € 961 - 5702 .
96208 31 36 1,336,138 -
Financial lisbikiies
Borrowmgs b 76 - LX) .
Leasc Liabilny b 4529 - 28 87 .
Tradc payables c LI | . B7 44 -
(hier Bnanceal leabihiuics . (1] - 017y -
91,48 - 12646 -

Noles:
2 Market value of quoted investment 15 taken as fair valuc.

b Fair valuation of the loans and borrowings 13 included a4 the amount &t which the instrument could be exchanged in a current tansaction between willing parties, other than 1n a foteed of

liguidation sale. Subseq; of all asscts and liabilitics is at amortised cost, using cffecuve inferest ratc {EIRY method Further, in accondance with amendment Ministy of
Comporate Affurs notficd in Ind AS E13 on 30 March 2019, fur value of [case liabilitics is not requited
¢ Fair valuation of ! agsets and kabil wath short term itics is dercd as i [ ive camying amount duc 1o the shart term maruritics of these instruments

There are no ransfers between level 1, bevel 2 ond level 3 duning the veans presented.
Note 36 - Finantinl risk managemeni

Risk managemen| framework

The Group is exposcd (o market nak. gredat nsk and hgu dhry esk The Group s senior management ovessces the management of these ngks The Group's senmor managemend 18 responsible o ensuse
that Group's fi | ik which arg g d by appiopnate pulicics and piocedures and thal franeiad risks ar idesizficd, measwssd and mastaged i aceondance wath the Group s policies
and risk objectives. The board of dircctoss 1eyiews and agices poticics for managiny each of Uiesc risks, which are summanzed below

(i Market rish

Market nisk is the risk that the fair value of Riture cash Nows of a fi \F: will il because of changes in market prices Markel nsk compnises interest rale nsk and curreney gk
financial inswuments atfccicd by market sk include rade reeivables, L ings and i | o fair valuc through profil and loss account. The objective of markes rigk
management is 1o manage and control market nk exg within aceeptable p while optimizing the retum

(a} Interest Rate Rish

Taterest rate nsk is the nsk that the Bur valug or fature cash tow of 3 Anancial instrament will fluctuste beeause of change in market interest ruce. The Group does rol cxpose to the risk of
changes in market intenest rtcs 2t Group's Jong and shon wem debt cbliganions ane of fived interest rate

b Currency sk

Foreign curcney esk t the nsk that the far value o1 future cash Mlows of an exposure will Muctuate beeause of changes in forcign exchange rates The Group's exposute i the nsk of changes in

forrign exchange rics relakes pnmanly 10 18 opembing activitics (when cetan purclases and irude payables arg il d 11 a forvigs y)
The Group undertahes tansactions derwminated n farciga cuneneics and consequently, ciposes w eschange raie Buctoationi The Group doct not enter iale trale financial instruments
tuding denva fi | fia hedging iz foresgn cumency sk The apprepnaicness of the nek pahcy i ved periodically wilh ot to the 2pp d forcagn y nek
management poliey fallowed by the Group
Lkparure i curreney nsk
The carrving amount of the Group's foreipn cuttency denominated monetary ssscty and mopetary lishilitics at the end of cach feporting period are as follows:
A at 31 March 2022 Az a1 31 March 2011
Currency Amnfu in Amulfnl in Amountin Amounl in
Foreign Indian Fareign Currency Indian
Curecticy Currency Currency
Trads payabiles 15D 016 11.73 .35 25 50

Out of the above fareign curency cxposutes, nong of the monctary asscts and Jeabshitecs arg hedged by adenvative instrement ot otherwise

Sensitivity analysis:

The following table details the Group's sensitvity to 3 5% increase and decrease in the INR wyainst relevand fortign cumencics 5% e the wade used in onder to determine Oie scnsttn iy analyms
sonsidening the pan ugeds and expectations of e management for changes in the furcign cureney exchange rate. The senanivity analysis includes the ding foicign d d
moncLary items and adjust theit tranzaction at the year end for 3% change i forcign cumeney mies A positive number below indicales a increase in profit or equity where the INR anogthons $%
agantt the relevant cunncy For 2 $% weakenig of the INR against the relevant currency. there would be a comparable smpact on the profit ur equity batanee below would be negalive This
analysis i performed on forcign d ¢ monctary financial assets and f d Jiabiliti ding as at the yeat cnd This analysis assumes that all other variables, i parucular
IBACTES] rales, remy constant and ignores ay impact of forccast sales and purchases

Profit or lon Equity, ict of 1aa
Sirengthenin; Wealenin Sirengihenin Weakenin,
Azat 3l Mareh 2022
USD $% movement 08y {1 59) 144 043
Az at 31 March 2021
USD $% movement 128 [L28) i} 9% 10 95}

7 OP‘ Lll;f/ .
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1ii} Credit risk
Credit nak is e rish that counterpanty w il nat mseet i3 oblgatons umler 2 fisancial imstranet o customer contract, leading 15 a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk fom it operating sctvitics
(primanty trate megivables) and from is fi g activities, ichiding depuosits with banks. Management las  oedit policy in place and e cxputure 1o credit nsk is monitored on an oaguing bass. Credit
\ are perf ] on afl quirang, credit over & certain muoynt,
{8} Trade rrecivables
Customer credit rish 15 managed a3 per the Graup's established policy, prosedures and conol fefating ko customer credit tisk management. Credit quality of s custamer i assessed based on an extenan e eredst

vatng scorccard and sidnidual credit limits ere defined 1n J, with this a1 ding e Teg
Bascd on intemsal asseasment which as deven by dae | ey X facsz availablc i relation 1o default and delsys in collcstion thereof, the eredit risk for wade recervables i considered low. The
Group estimates ip atlowance for sade receivable usmg lifenme pected eredit loss, Indrvidual ivables which arc known 10 be uncollecsible are wrtten off by reducing the extying amount of trade

receivable and the amound of the Joas is recognired i the Staiement of Profit and Loss within other cxpented.

The ageing of wade recervables st the teporting date was

Asat Asal
3 March 202 M March 2031
Not due 2604 262
Leas than Y0 davs . 5
UG-130 days 14 -
Mare than 190 dms ail (22
Total R 2.1

(b} Cash und cash equivalents and deposits with banks
Cash and cash cquivalents of the Group are held with banks which hmve high eredu faung. The Group cansiders that its eash and cash cquivalenis have bow eredit rigk bascd on the extemal esedit ranngs of the
coutlerpartics
{¢) Security deposits
The Group furnished seewity deposits 1o its lessor for obsnng the premises on lease and margin tnoncy deposits 4o banks. The Group considers thal its deposits have lon eredit risk or negligible risk of defayl
a3 the partics are well cstablished entiies and have swong capacity 1o meet te obligations. Also, whare the Group expects that there is an uncertainty in the recovery of deposit, it provides for suitable
impiistricnt on the same.

tiii) Liquidiny risk
Liquichty risk 15 the rish that the Group may not be able W meet its present and Frture cash and collatera) obligatins without incunsy uriarcepiabic losses. The Group's objccling if 1o, at all Wrnes maintin

wptimum levels of liguadity 1o meet vis cash and collacral requremenis The Group closch munilors s liquidty position and deploys s robust cash sysem, I deg sources of
financing inchuding losns from banks a1 an eplonized cost

The table below surmmarizes the matwrity profike of the Group's financial liabitinies based on contractual undiseousicd payments:

As ot 3§ March 121 Carrying athount On demand Upta | Year I-3year Morc than 3 years Total
Barrow ings {cxcluding lcase liabilities) 076 - [X'7] - - 0H2
Other financial iabiliics (exchuding lease liabilitics) 022 - on - - (1]
Trade payables 4721 - 4717 o . 4121
Lease liabililics 4329 - [ Fib]] 1754 Sy
Total 91.48 - 61.95 2115 17.54 106.74
A1 a1 31 March 2025 Carrying amouni On demand Upta 1 Year l-3yesr More than 3 yearn Total
B 5% (excluding lease kabihiics) XT3 . B 1092 B 10.92
Other financial liabitives texchuding lcase habiliuies) a1z - al17 - - 017
Trade payablkes T 44 - BT a4 - . X744
Lease labilties KT - 50l o2 oy Ih93
Total 116,46 - 4154 1094 19 137,46

(iv) Excessive risk concentration

Concenirations anss when 3 number of counterpartics arc eogaged in similar business actnatics, o aclivities in the taime geographical reion, or have eeonomic featurcs thal would casse thew ability to meet
coniractzal obligations 4o be similasty alfccted by changes in ceonomie, pokiical or ofler conduions. Concenirations indicate the relanve sengutiviey of the Group's perf o develop {Tecung a
particular indusry In ceder to avoud cxcessive concensrations of nisk, the Group's polwies md procedures inchude speeific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified porfoho. ldentificd
concentrations of credet risks are conwrolled and managed sccordingly

Risk related to COVID-19

The Group has contidered possiblc fect that may resull from pasdemic relsung to COVID-19 on the camying amount of property, pland and equi i Wl T bics, other current atsces md on i
Rascasmctit relating to gomg concen. In developng the asssmptions rclaty (o the possibile fimure uneerainics m the global coonomic comditions besause of tis pandemic, te Group wt 2 the date of approval
of these financial statements has used intermal and exteral sources on the cypected future performance of the Group, inchuding the Grovp's perfmance from July 2020 onwards which has been beticr than
expriauons considenag the morease in demand m the home heatthcre and wellngss procucts The Groug has porforcd sensiti ity anabysis on the assumptions uscd andt based o Cosment citanples expects the
camying amnount of these assets will be rew d wath no q | impacts v g related 10 going concem The impact of Coved - 19 on the Group's lnancial statement may bilfer from that
cstimated as at the date of appros al of these linancial siatements

I

Note 37~ Capital risk sanagement

in} Risk Mansgement
For the purpass of the Group's capital management. capital includes issucd cquity capital. and olf other equity rescrves atributable 10 the equity holders of the Group. The eimary objectuve of the Group's capital
5 sio the thircholder value
The Company mastages itz copital strucnure and makes sdjusiments in light of chahges in diions, b :gics and future i To maintam or sdjust the eapital sructure, the Company
may sdjust the dividend 1 Lo sharcholders, return capital W thaseholders os 1ssue new shares. The Company manitors capital using & gearing 1auo, which is net debt divided by total caputal plus et debt. The
Company inchudes within net debt, vade prysbles and borrawings, less cagh and cash equivalents
Particulars Asat As st
3 reh 201 | March 20,
Trads pavables (Refer note 17) 4140 LEERS
Borrowwngs {Reler note 14) 4405 3RS
Less eash ond cash equrvalents {Refer npic 9) 124% 17242
Net debi £.16 146.13)
Equisy share eapual (Refer note 123 100 100 00
Oher equuty (Reler note 13} 1,911 98 1530 U8
‘Total capital 1,031.98 1,630.98
Capual and met debt 2037 148 E.584 &S
Gearing ratio 1.28% <19 %
B L Ly

Inorder o achueve thes overall obyectave, the Growp™s caprial management, amongst other things. ams (o mamtain investor. creditor and market confidence and to sustain future developmesnt of the busmness

(L) Dividemd nol recognised at the end of the year
Subsequent w ihe year ended 31 Mareh 2021, the Board of Directors kad recommended payment of final dwsdend of INR 2 per share FY 2020-21 {20 pescent of the face valuz of the equity share of Rs. 10 each)
which had been approved by the shucholders in the asmal general mectng held m 29 September 2021

The Company had paud the mlenm dividend of INR 3 per share {30 pescent of the face valuc of the equaty thare of Re. 1 cach) durng the Bnancisl year ended 31 March 2022

The final dissdend paid by the Compamy dunng the vear in respeet of the dnusdend declared for the presious veas 1s v accordance with seetion 123 of the Companies Agt 201} to-the exient ot applies 1o paynzeat of
duvadend The 1mteris divadend destad and pad by the Comparny duwruyy the vear a5 s pccosdance with secuon 123 of the Companies Acy 2013

b
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Notes tu the Congolidated Financist §

{Amoynt m [INR euilion unless otherwize staiecd)

Note 3 - Additional infy

for the yesr ended 31 March 2021

ion p lo paragraph 2 of Divisien I of Schedule 10 to the Companics Act 2003 - “Genesal far the prop of lidated 1}
staicments' of Divasion I of Schedule 111
Asat 32 Merch 14112
Nume of entity in the grovp Nel Assets Share in profi Share in other Share in total

[Tats! assets - Toial liabHities) comprehensive income cotpreh nrome
A1 % of consolidsted Amount As%eof  Amaunt As % of Amauhi As Yool consolidaied  Amoung
nel assels cansolidated congolidated total comprehensive
prafit wther compeehensive income
income
Parent
Nureea Limited 10027% 203T4) 100 78% 45309 oo M% 142 100 W% 454.51
Subsidiary
Nureca Ing, U5 A A 4% {0 76) < 14% 014 0 7%% {001} L.17% {0.15)
Nurcea Healtheare Pavate Limited, India [T (1] -1 01% (ous) DoO%e - ~001% {0.u5)
twel il August 2020)
Nurcea Techaologies Private Limied, 0% B3l -057% {2370 U 0% - 57 [FE1]
ladia fw c.F 13 July 20:20)
Elimination 0 64% {1302) ~DO03% 013 103% 000 =0 03% {0.13)
Total 203198 349.60 41 45101
——— == s —
As 21 31 March 1021
Name of entity in the group Net Astets Share in profit Share in other Share im total
(Tots) stscis - Total liabilities) comprchensive income comprehensive income
As % of consolidsted Arount As%eal  Amount A1 % ol Amount At % of consolidaled  Amount
nel assels consolidated consolidated toisl comprehensive
profit other comprehensive income
income
Parent
Nurcea Limsited W% 163107 100.44% 46577 eas% 02 10t 44% 465 89
Subsidiary
Nurcea Inc. U5 A, [IX L ouy L u2% il Y24% ol U 02% ©.1n
Nureca Healthcare Povate Lamiled, India {004)
twe f 11 August 2020) 000% no6 A A% o 00% - T 00% “o)
Nureca  Technalogics Private  Limued, {1 62}
Indiatwe £ 13 July 2020) 0% S9% < 35% 000% - 0 00% 1 62)
Elimination 050% iy 06% 10 26) 20 09% @01} 0 06% @28)
Tolal 1,630,98 461.74 .11 463,88
ve— = —_— w—

Note 39 - Share issue etpenses

During the FY 2020-2), the company has made Initial Pyblic Dlfenng of 2,500,175 equity shasce of face value of Re. 10 cach for exsh contisting 2,496, 675 £quity sharcs to public other than
emplayees af o pie¢ of Rg 400 per equity share (including a shars premium of Rs 390 per cquity share} and 1,500 cquiry sharcs o the employees at a price of Re 380 per cquity share {including o
sharc premium of Ry 370 pet cquity shares) aggregating 1o Rs 1000 00 slhign

Tha proceeds from IPO were R 967 79 millzon (Gross of issue relaied expenses Re 1000 00 mlion}
The equity shares ol the company were isted on National Steck Exchange of India Linited (NSE) vaa 1D NURECA and BSE Lssted (BSE) v1a TD 54335 on 25 February 2071
Details of utilization of net IPO proceeds are a5 follows:

Objectives a3 per Pruspectus Tlanned Proceedy my Actual] Utilizatiun upte 31f Unutilized Lilization upiof Unueilized
mer Prasy p ), March 2021 amount a1 31 March 2022 amount as on|
on i 31 March 2021
March
2011
|Funding mcremental warking eapatal 740 00 50 00 190 53 55947 75000 -
requircments
General Corporate pumese 210719 21779 - ik ] pibi] -
Total proceeds $60.79 967.79 190.53 17116 967.79 -

The Company has meured Rs 32 21 militons {excludusg GST) of IP0 expenscs i the previous year These expenses have beca adjusted 1owards the securtics premium accoun,

The dilfercnce 1n planaed procecds as e 7

o and aciual p

s £ due 1o saving i the planped IPD expenses amounung o Rs, 7.4 million
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